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Barnam House came after the

itectural Conservancy of
| 3?1;21-10 turned back its deed 10
of Haldimand. |
" Inoorporated in 1933, the ACO }
1to0k over Barnum House in 1941
lwith the hope of furnishing it
as a showplace. It did not work -
out, and after use as all antique
|shop and private residence a.
\tire damaged the back wing and
‘1eft the old place tenantless 1
again. W s
The Northumberland Histori-i
cal Society leased the house and{
25 acres of land from Haldima_nd_r
Township for $175 a year, which®
will Jook after taxes. In addi-
{tion. the society must keep the:
puilding in good repair, ade-
quately covered by insurance.’
For its money the society has
'“the best house of its lype In
Ontario.”
. Tradition has it thal Barnum
House was built in the years,
1812-14. Col. Eliakim Barnum/
furnished his home with finef
Regency and Georgian pieces!
and nof the irontier types ofi
spool heds and patchwork
quilts. : !
The main part of the house

. is two-story with one-storey/
wings flush with the front!
facade. The roomy front hall!
and kifchen, all with amp]ei
windows, and the dining and|
drawing rooms contain beaufjs -
fully proportioned mante]
pleces. Recently, the Grafton
Women’s Institute held a elean-
ing bee and the old place shines|
from top to bottom. , ot

The small nucleus of antiques
the society has been storing in|
the Colborne Museum has been
maoved to Barnum House. Mem-|
bers have heen promised a
good supply from county attics|
onice the house is ready for
inspection.

It is the society’'s aim to have
a custodian on hand for three
hours each day, 120 days a!
year. This will probably start

next year, since the current

tourist season is nearly over
and there has been diificulty - -
in securing a provincial official
formally to open the museum. —
 Officers of the Northumber-
land Historical Society are: _
‘Foster Russell, president; Mrs,
William A. Goodfellow, Cod-
rington; Mrs. Garnet Allen,
. Warkworth; Mrs, Michael Gres-
‘ham .and Miss Enid Rogers,

| both ‘of Colborne, and W. P.

1 Hinman, Cobourg.

P marE L]
R R T s

| PIONEERS OF THE COMMUNITY |

| WHD DURING THE PAST 100 YEARS

A Lot of History
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An enormous amount of history, much
of 1t mportant to a wide region, 1s tied
up with the fair to be held next Tuesday
and Wednesday under the auspices ol the
Rrighton Agriculturil Society. That point
is 1llustrated by the fact that one teature
of the event will be the "official opening

of the Centennial Gates, Dbearmmg the

plaques shown in the illustrations accom-
panying this comment.

It is an enviable achievement to have
contributed to the well-being of an -
portant district over a period of more
than 100 vears, as is the record of the
Society.

The fair has many other claims upon
the interest of a wide district, in addition

- to historical ones. Among other things,

it serves as a reminder to the Tri-County
region, as reached by The Trentoman,
that 1t has three chief sources ot eco-
nomic strength — agriculture, industry
and RCAF activity — with agriculture
far from being the least of them.

It is the existence of three such

strengths that makes toe Tri-County re-
oion allmost unique in Lﬂ-llﬁdf.ﬁ-ﬂ_ﬁ-} a l_ml-
anced market, With that point«n mind,

it is easy to see that the region mot only

has the best reasons.in the warld for
wishing the Brighton Fair well, but for
patronizing it and enjoymg It.
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